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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE 

 

TO:  Boone County Commission, Media & Others 

 

FROM:   Keith Austin, Chief Road Construction Inspector    

 

DATE: May 19, 2015   

 

EVENT: Spring Striping for Boone County Roads 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Boone County Resource Management, through contractor America’s 

Parking Remarking, will complete our spring road striping, by 

performing the hand work on May 21 and May 22, 2015.  The work 

will begin at about 7:00 am each day and end at around 7:00 pm each 

evening.   

 

The list of roads receiving hand work follows: 

 Benson Road 

 Old Highway 124 

 Mount Zion Church Road 

 Spiva Crossing Road 

 Hinton Road 

 O’rear Road 

 Alfalfa Drive 

 Oakland Gravel Road 

 Lake of the Woods Road 

 Gillespie Bridge Road 

 Old Plank Road 

 Bethel Church Road 
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Please use caution in the work zones, and find an alternate route when 

deemed necessary.  If you have any questions or concerns, please 

contact Boone County Resource Management at 573-886-4480.  Thank 

you for patience as we make improvement for the residents and visitors 

of Boone County.  
 
 

 


